
 

 

           
August 5, 2025 

          Subject: Woodland Fish Passage 
        WIN: PH20250514WFP 

Location: Baileyville 
        Amendment No. 16   
 
 
Dear Sir/Ms.: 
 
 
The following question has been received: 
 
208.  Question:  How is the Bid Supplement Unit Price for Repair or Replacement of Concrete 

Shelf to be priced? If this work is to be done on a T&M basis is a price required as a 
Subtotal on the bid form? If so, in what units shall it be priced: crew hour, daily rate, lump 
sum, or other? 

 
Response: Bidders are asked to provide an estimated subtotal only on this line for 
replacement of the shelf to be paid on a T&M basis per Note A below the associated table.  
Units, unit pricing, and estimated quantity cells were greyed out in the Price Component 
Schedule and are not requested for this item. The extents, means, and methods for repair or 
replacement will be mutually agreed between Maine DMR, the Engineer, and the 
Contractor following inspection/field verification. Once established, the repair or 
replacement is expected to be paid based on the Contractor’s labor and equipment rate 
schedule required under Part II. Any labor or equipment needed and not contained in the 
rate schedule will be negotiated. 
 
 

Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on August 6, 2025. 
 
       
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 

George M. A. Macdougall P.E. 
      Contracts & Specifications Engineer 

 


